Usman Khawar

Consultant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

PAF , PAFBases Kohat, Kamra, Risalpur, Korangi Creek Karachi

Email:

Contact: 051-5154166

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Usman Khawar is working as Consultant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Usman Khawar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in English University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1974 - 1976
Experience	
Consultant	2020- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Consultant	2019- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2019 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2004 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Education Officer	1979 - 1992